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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Te The Members of Torrent Power Grid Limited
Report on the Ind AS Finaneial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Torrent Power Grid Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Stateinent of Changes
ih Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters sfated in Secetion 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the aceounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Aecounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section

133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; sclection and applieation of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that wc comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS

financial statcments are fiee from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
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to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasenableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall ‘presentation of the Ind AS financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. ‘ ‘

Opinion

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2017, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its

cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirenwnté

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) Tnour opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under
section 133 of the Act,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 st March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an ummodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as regards its
holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notifieation S.0. 3407(E)
dated the 8" November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from g
November 2016 to 30" December 2016; and such disclosures are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terins of Scction 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a stateinent on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

IfL For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
/ Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117365W)

Hemendra L. Shah
Partner
Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017 (Membership No. 33590)




Delovitte
Haskins & Sells

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

ANNEXURE “A» TO TIHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph T ([) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
seclion ol our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Scetion 143 of the Companics Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Torrent Power Grid Limited
{“thc Company”) as of 31 March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statemenis
of the Company lor the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal tinancial conirols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components ol internal controf stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thesc
responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintcnance of adequate internal {inancial
controls that werc operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduel of its business,
including adherence to company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, and ihe timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Aet, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over {inancial
reporting bascd on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Acf, 2013, to the cxtent applicable to an audit of internal {inancial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal linancial controls over financial reporting
was eslablished and maintained and if such controls operated cffectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit cvidence aboul the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
conlrols over finaucial reporting, assessing the risk that a malerial weakness exists, and testing and
evalualing the desipn and operaling elfectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selecled depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstalement of the (inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financiat controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intcrnal financial control over financial rcporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generaliy accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accotdance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the comnpany; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effcct on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becausc of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projéctions of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policics or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31* March, 2017,
based on the internal conirol over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
(Finn’s Repistration No. 117365W)

Hemendra L. Shah
Ahmedabad, 17t May, 2017 Partner

[y {Mesmbership No. 33590)
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

1. In respect of its fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with a

regular program of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of

_all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no materiai discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

2. In respect of its inventory:
(a) As explained to us, inventories were physically verified during the year by the management

at reasonable intervals, :

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
p p

procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management were

reasonable and adcquate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its

business.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of inventory and no discrepancies were noticed on such

physical verification.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4, The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provide puarantees and hence
reporting under clause (iv) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year.

6. The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amendcd prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
cost records have been made and maintained We have, howcver, not made a detailed

In
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7.

(a)

(b)

(¢}

examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurale or
complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory ducs :

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Cess and Other material
statutory dues with appropriate authoritics.

There were no undispuled amounts payable in respeet of Provident Fund , Income-lax,
Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory ducs in arrears, as at 31"
March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

Details of dues of Income-tax which have not been deposited as on 31™ March, 2017 on
account of disputes arc given below:

Name of Nature | Forum where Period to Amount Amount
Statute of Dues Dispute is which the involved Unpaid
pending amounf relafes {Rs.) (Rs)
Income Tax | Demand | CIT (Appeals) PY 2010-11} 1,022,950 Nil
Act, 1961 of tax
income Tax | Demand | CIT {Appeals) PY 2009-10 | 1,033,670 Nil
Act, 1961 of tax

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulfed in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks
and government, The Company has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the
CARO 2016 Order is not applicabte,

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisitc approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companics Act,
2013.
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Ahmedabad, 17t May, 2017

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the CARO
2016 Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Ind AS.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clavse (xiv) of
CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117365\WV)

Hemendra L. Shah
Partner
(Membership No. 33590)




TCRRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Balance sheet
as 3t 31st March, 2017 Amt. in Rs,
Note As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Assets
Mon-current assets
P toperly, plant and equipment 7 2,04,99,88,671 2,21,44,16,383 2,37,88,71,508
Other financial assets 8 - - 33,466 33,466
2,04,99,88,671 2,21,44,49,849 2,37,89,04,974
Current assets
Inventories 9 48,60,990 63,71,124 54,72,542
Financial assets ]
Investments - 10, 30,31,74,667 20,62,66,389 6,55,317,845
Trade receivables 1" 6,13,69,430 8,06,01,122 9,26,07,729
Cash and cash equivalents 12 40,506,660 1,22,96,446 59,681,048
Olher bank balances 13 91,460 53,680 4,75,49,100
Olher financial assets 14 9,08,394 3,26,60,285 5,30,13,682
Cusrent tax assels (net) 16 36,82,177 32,27,703 - 39,511,640
Othsr current asseats 16 1,76,801 1,84,523 1,801,157
37,83,13,689 34,16,61,272 27,42,94,743
2,42,83,02,160 2,55,6111,121 2,65,31,99,717
E quity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 17 90,00,00,000 90,00,00,000 90,00,00,000
Other equily 18 11,86,87,182 16,01,12,483 13,89,62,364
1,01,86,67,182 1,06,01,12,483 1,03,89,62,364
Liabilitfes
Non-current llabilities
Financial {iabilities
Borrowings 19 81,66,00,000 1,02,02,00,000 1,22,38,00,000
Provisions 20 7,14,264 5,00,595 8,07.154
Deferred tax liabitities (nat) 33 23,62,60,487 19,98,66,202 11,04,47,520
Other non-current liabilities 21 4,60,33,462 5,01,54,396 5,42,75,330
1,09,96,98,213 1,27,07,21,193 1,38,93,30,004
Current liabilities
Financisi liabililies
Trade payables 22 .
Due {r: ofkers 66,068,874 ) 70,84,689 72,03,772
Other financial Habilities 23 29,79,18,006 21,24,38,852 21,25,38,652
Other current labilities 24 49,02,676 45,45,006 44,38,421
Provisions 25 86,024 6,05,913 1,23,319
Current tax liabilities {net) 26 6,03,186 6,03,185 6,03,185
31,01,16,765 22,52 77,445 22,49,07,349

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

2,42,83,02,160

2,55,61,11,121

266,31,99,717

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Hemendra L. Shah

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I.5. Jha
Chalrman

T. P. Vijayasarathy

CFO

Abhinav Mathur

Pariner . . Company Secretary
Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017 Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Statement of profit and loss
for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note
Iricome
R.evenue from operations 27
Criher income . 28
Total Income
Expenses
E mployee benefits expense . 29
Finance costs 30
D epreciation and amortization expense 3
Other expenses 32

Total expenses

Proflt before exceptional items and tax
Exceplional items
P rofit before tax
‘Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total tax expenses
Profit for the year from continuing operations

Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be rec|ass[fled to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans

Tax relating (0 remeasurement of the defined benefit plans
Other comprehensive income for the year {net of tax) °

Total comprehensive income for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs,10 each (in Rs.)

See accompanylng notes forming part of the financial statements

Amt. in Rs.
Year ended Year ended
J1st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
38,97,74,076 54,23,97,.309
2,26,63,836 2,52,49,999
41,24,27,912 56,76,47,308
1,19,48,090 1,01,35,409
11,41,28,971 14,53,28,532
16,44,27,8612 16,44,565,125
3,14,03,306 3,29,04,939
32,19,08,179 35,28,24,005
9,06,19,733 21,48,23,303
9,05,19,733  21,48,23,303
1,95,50,000 4,47,10,000
3,64,83,067 8,94,07,422
5,60,33,067 13.41,17.422
3,44,86,666 8,07,05,881
(2,85,431) 32,532
98,782 (11,260
(1,86,649) 21,272
3,43,00,017 8,07,27,153
0.38 0.0

In terms of our report attached

For Delolite Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Hemendra L. Shah
Partner

Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I.8. Jha
Chairman

T. P. Vijayasarathy

CFO

Abhinav Mathur

Company Secretary

Ahmedabad, 17'" May, 2017




WORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Cash flow from operating activities
N et profit before tax
Adjustments for :
Deépreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs
- Interest income .
Net gain / {loss) arising on investments in mutual funds mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss
Opoerating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital:
Adjustments for decreass / (increase) in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other current financial asset
Other current assets

Adjustments for increase / (decreass) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables -
Other current financial liabifities
Long-term provisions
Short-term provisions

_ Other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid '

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash fiow from investing activities

Invesiments (net) in bank deposits (maturity more than three months)

Redemption (net) in bank deposits {maturity more than three months)

interest received
Net cash from Investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities
- Repayment of long-term borrowings
Dividend paid
Corporate dividend tax paid
Finance costs paid
Net cash generated from / (used) in financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Year ended
3st March, 2017

Amt. in Rs,
Year ended
31st March, 2016

9,0519,733 21,48.23,303
16,44,27 812 16,44.55,125
11.41.28,971 145328632

(7.459) (20.27.421)
(2,14.562) (53.85,525)
36,86.64.495 51.62.94.014
15,10,135 (8,98,581)
1,92,31.692 1,20,06,607

3.17.54 556 1,85.77.153

8,722 (3.366)
(4,77,814) (1,19.083)
8,13.58,419 (42.20.934)
2.13.669 (3,06,559)
(8,05,320) 5.15.126
3.57.669 1,068,585
50,20,06.223 54.19.50,962

(2,00,04,473) (4,39.86,063)
48,20,01,750 49,79,64.899

(4,315) .
. 4,74,95,420
4,794 47,03,665
479 5.21.99.085
(20,36,00,000) (20,36,00,000)
(6,30,00,000) (4,95,00,000)
(1,28,25,318) (1,00,77,034)
(11,41.28.971) (14.53,28.532)
(39,35,54,269) (40,85,05.566)
8,84,47,940 14,16,58.418
21,31,77.310 7.15.18 892
30,16,25,250 51.31.77.310

g
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Cash flow statement (Contd.)

Amt. in Rs.
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Notes: .
1. Cash and cash equivalents as al end of the year;
Cash and cash equivalents {note 12) 40,50,680 1,22,96,446
Current investments (investments in mutual funds) (note 10) 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389
30,72,25,337 21,85,62,835
Less: Previous year Net gain ! (loss) arising on Investmenls in mutual -
funds mandatorily measured at fair vatue through profit or loss 53,85,626 -
Less: Current year Net gain / {loss) arising on investments In mulua! funds
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss 2,14,562 53,865,525
’ 30,16,25,250 21,31,77.310
2. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set out in Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS}, Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows .
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells 1.S. Jha
Chartered Accountants Chairman

T. P. Vijayasarathy

CFO

Hemendra L. Shah Abhinav Mathur

Paitner _ Company Secretary

\“7/ Ahmedabad, 17°_May, 2017 - Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity

A. Equity share capital

‘Balance as at 1st April, 2015

Changes in equily share capital during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2016
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2017

Amt. in Rs.
90,00,00,000

90,00,00,000

90,00,00,000

B. Other equity

Balance as at 1st April, 2015

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid

Corporate dividend tax paid

Balance as at 31st March, 2016

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid

Corporate dividend tax paid

Balance as at 31st March, 201.7

13

. 8,07,05,881
21,272

(4,95,00,000)
(1,00,77,034)

3,44,86,666
(1,86,649)

(6,30,00,000)

{(1,28,25,318)

Reserves and
Retained
earnings

13,89,62,364

8,07,27,153

(5,95,77,034)

16,01,12,483

3,43,00,017

{7,58,25,318)

11,85,87,182




TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
t General Information —

The financial statements comprise financial statements of Torrent Power Grid Limited {*the Company") for the year ended Masch 3,
2017,

The Company is a public company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, applicable in
india. The registered office of the Company is [ocaled al Samanvay, 800, Tapovan, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad - 380 045.

The Company is engaged in the transmission of power. The Company has set up a transmission system for evacuation of power from
Torrent Powes Limited's 1147.5 MW Generation Project near Akhakhoi in Oistrict Surat, Gujarat to Western region and the system is
being used to transfer power to its beneficiaries with in and outside Gujarat State.

Y,

2 Statement of compliance -

The financial statements are in compliance, in all material aspects, with Indfan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 {the Act} read with the [Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other selevant
provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder.

Upto the year ended March 3t, 2016, the financial slatemen!s were prepared In accordance with the accounting standards notified
tinder Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP).

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1,
2015. Refer Note 6 for the details of significant first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company. Refer Note 48 & 49 for an
explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS has affecled the Company's financial position, financial performarice
and cash flows.

As prescribed by the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS), if the particutar Ind AS is not in conformity with the applicable faws, the
provisions of the said law shall prevall and financtal statements shall be prepared in conformity with such laws. Consequently, the
Company has applied this norm white preparing the financial statements.

3 New standards and interpretations not yet adopted —

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) {Amendments) Rules, 2017,
notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, Sialement of cash flows and Ind AS 102, Share-based payment. These amendmenis are in
accordance with the recent amendmenis made by Internationat Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7, Statement of cash flows
and IFRS 2, Share-based payment, respectively. The amendments are applicable to the company from April 1, 2017,

The amendment to ind AS 7 requires ihe entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financiat slatements lo evaluate changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, incleding both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting
inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the bafance sheet for liabilities arising from financing
activities, fo meet the disclosura requirement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being evaluated.
The amendment to ind AS 102 is not applicable to the Company.

4 Significant accounting policies
4. 1 Basis of preparation:

The financial statemants have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for cerlain financiat
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies stated
hereunder.

Property, plant and equipment:
4.2 Tangible fixed assels:-

Property, plant and eguipment including capital work in pregress in the course of constructicn for production, supply or adminisirative
purposes are camied at cost, less any recognised impairment foss. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and
other direct costs incurred upto fhe date the asset is ready for its intended use. Such property, plant and equipment are classified to
the appropriate categories wiien completed and ready for intended use.

Subsequent cost are included in the assel's carrying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as appropdate, only when it is
prfobable that future aconomic benefts associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
refiably. Subsequent costs refaling to day to day servicing of the item are not recégnised in the carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment; rather, these costs are recagnised in profit or joss a3 incurred.

sy
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.6

4.6

.7

An item of propesty, plant and equipment is dereccgnised upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefils are expected to arise
from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of properly, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or joss.

Deprecialion commences when the assels are ready for iheir intended use. Depreciation for the year is provided on additions /
deduclions of the assets during the peried from / up to the nmionth in which the asset is added ! deducted. Depreciation is calcutated on
a steaight line basis. Depreciation on tangible assets is governed as per the provisions of Parl B of Schedu’e Il of the Companies Act,
2013 is provided based on the depreciation rates, lhe methodology and residual value as notified by the Cenlral Electricity Regulatory
Commissicn and in accordance with the Electricity Act, 2003.

The deprecialicn rates and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reposting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis, :

Depreciation rates:

Class of assets Rates
Plant and Machinery

Overhead Transmission ling 5.28%
400 KV Kamod substation 5.28%
Others 5.28%
Office equipment -

- Computer 15.00%
- Office equipment 5.33%
Vehicles 9,50%

Impairment of tangible and llangihle assets:

Tangible and Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment iosses whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment foss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amcunt of the assets
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset's net selling price’and value in use. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of cash inflows from other assels or group of assets (cash generating
units).

When an impairment !oss subsequentiy reverses, lhe carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of is
recoverable amount, but so that ihe increased carrying amouni does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment {oss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs allributed to the acquisition and canstauction of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, such as new projects and / or specilic assets created in the exisling business,
are capitalized up to the date of completion and ready for their intended use.

[ncome earned on the temporary invesiment of specific borrowings pending their expenditere cn qualifying assels is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss in ihe period of their accroal.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shorl term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertibfe Into known amounts of cash and which are subject to Insigniflicant risk of changes in value.

Inventories:

Inventories of stores, spare parls, and loose tools are valued at weighted average cost and net realizable value, whichever is Jower.
Cost of inventories inclugdes cost of purchase price, conversion cost and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is ihe estimated seiling price in the crdinary course of business, less estimated cosis of completion and the
estimated costs necessary o make the sale.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or colleciability exists. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from transmission Charges are accounted for on lhe basis of billings to the Central transmission utility in accordance with
tariff orders issued by Ceniral Eleciricity Regu'atory Commiissions. Revenue recognized in excess of billing has been reflected under
“other financial assets” as unbilled revenue,

W
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4.

it Interest income from financial assels is recognised when il is probable that lhe economic benefils will flow to the Company and the

9

amount of income can be measured reliably.

Employee benefits:
Defined contribulion plans

Retirement benefit plans in the form of provident fund, family pension fund and superannuation schemes are charged as an expense
on an accrual basis when employees have rendered the service.

Defined benefits ptans

For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuariat gains and losses and the effect
of the changes to the asset ceiting (if applicable}, is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credil recognised in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in oiher comprehensive income is reflected
immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified fo profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the batance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in lhe Company's defined
benefit plans. Any surplus resuiting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
reductions in fulure coniributions to the pians.

Other {ong-terin employee benefit obligations

The liabiities for earned leave is not expecied to be seitied whotly within 12 months afler the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected futire payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up fo the end of the reporting period using lhe projecied unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period lhat have ferms approximating to the terms of the related
obtigation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjusiments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recegnised in profit or
loss.

The obtigations are presented as current iiabilities in the balance sheet i the enlity does not have an unconditionat right to dafer
sefiementi for af least twelve months afier the reparting period, regardless of when the actual setilemnent is expected to occur.

Taxation:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and defesred fax.

Current Tax:

The tax cumrentiy payable is based on eslimaled faxable profit for the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reporied in the statement of profit and {oss because of items of income or
expenses that are taxable or deduclible in other years and items that are never taxabie or deduciibie. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the {fax refurns with respect to situations in which appiicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and revises the provisions, where consider necessary.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred fax is recognised on temporary differences behveen the carrying amoéunts of assels and #iabifitfes in the financial statements
and {he corresponding tax bases used in the computalion of laxable profit. Deferred tax liabililies are generally recognised for ali
taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused fax credits to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avaitable against which those deductible tlemporary differences can be utifised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
prabable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabitities and assels are measured at the 1ax rales that are expecled to apply in the period in which the liability is setiled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reperting
pericd.

The measurement of deferred tax liabililies and assels reflects {he fax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amaunt of its assets and liabilities.

4. 10 Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profitf{foss) altributable to cwners of the Company by the weighted average
numter of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is compulted by adjusting the figures used in the determination of basic EPS to {ake into accaunt:

- After tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares.

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
poiential equily shares.
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4. 11 Provisions, contingent Habilities and continaent assets:

L]

Provisions:

A provision is reccgnized when the Company has a present cbligation as a result of past evenls and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to setile the obligalion in sespect of which a reliable eslimale can be made.

The amount recognised as a pravision s the best estimate of the consideralion required to seltle the present obligation at the end of
the repering period, taking into account the risks and uncerfainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to setile the present obligation, its carrying amounl is he present value of those cash ows {when ihe effect of the
time value of meney is material).

Contingent liability:

A possible obligation thal arises from past events and ihe existence of which wili be confirmed only by e occurrence or nonoccurience
of cne or more uncerfain fulure events not whofly within the cenlro! of the enterprise are disclosed as Contingent {iability and not
provided for, Such liability is not discfosed if the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assels:

A contingent assel is a possible assel that arises from past evenls and whose existence will be confirmed only by the cccurrence or
non-occutrence of one or more uncertain fulure events not wholly within the controf of the entity.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed only when an inffow of economic benefits is probable.
Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial Labilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to ihe contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at falr value. Transaction costs that are directly atiributable fo the
acquisition or issue ¢f financial assels and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial ifabilities al fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financia! assels or financial fiabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transacticn cosls that are directly aitributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profif or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Financial assels

. Classification of inancial assets

Debt instruments {including Mutua} Fund)
Debt Instruments that meet the following conditicns are subsequently measured at amorised cost {except for debt instruments that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on inttial recognition):

the asset is held wilhin a business modet whose chbjective is fo hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
the contractuat terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principat amount outstanding.

Debt Instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through otiher comprehensive income
{except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contraciual cash flews and selling financial
assets; and

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specilied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

All other linancial assets are subsequently measured at fair vaiue.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.

. Impairmenl of inancizal assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss on the following linancial assels and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instrtuments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables
and bank balance.

The Company assesses on a forward lecking basis the expected credit losses assccfated with it's financial assets carried at amortised
cost. The impairment methodolegy applied depends on whether there has keen a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables or any confractual right fo receive cash or another linancial asset that resuit from fransactions that are within the
scope of Ind AS 18 only, the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss and always measures the i0ss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
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c. Derecognition of financial assets .

A financia! assel {(or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assels) is primarily derecognised
{i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

The rights o receive cash flows from the asse! have expired, or
- The Company has transfesred ifs righls to receive cash flows from the asset

4. 13 Financial liabililies
a.) Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financiat liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

b.) Equity instruments

An equily instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting afl of ifs liabilities.
Transaction costs of an equity transaction shall be accounted for in other equily.

c.} Financiat llabilities

The Company's financial liabilities include lrade and olher payables, foans and borrowings including derivative financial instruments.

d.) Subsequent measurement

Ali the Company's financiat liablitfes, excepl for financial fiabifities at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at amortized cost.
The carrying ameunts of financial liabilities, that are subsequentiy measured at amortised cost, are determined based on the effective
interest method,

The effective interest method {EIR) is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial {iability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effeclive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including
fransaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial fability, or (where appropriate) a shorter
period, to the net carrying ansount on initial recognitian.

e.) Loans and berrowings

f.

o

Loans and Borrowings are iniially tecognized at fair value, net of transacticn cast incurred. After inilial recognition, interest-bearing
loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methcd, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or
loss when the liabifities are derecognised as well as threugh the EIR amorisation process.

Amorlised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount ¢r premium on acquisition and fees or costs ihat are an integrat part of
lhe EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial fiabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. An exchange between the Company and the lender of debt instruments with substantially different ferms is accounted for as
an extinguishment of the originat financial liability and the recogniticn of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration pald and payable is recognised in profif or loss.

4, 14 Falr value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives, investment in units of mutual fund at fair value at each balance
sheet date. .

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly fransaction betwaen market
participants at lhe measurement date. The fair value measurement is based ¢n the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liabllity takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or Jiability, or

-In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

All assets and liabilities for which fafr value is measured or disclosed in the financlal statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurenient as a whaole:

Level * — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniquas for which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

Leve! 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement s unabservable.
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Note: 5 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Inthe course of applying the policies oullined in all notes under note 4 above, the management of the Company are required to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amoun! of assels and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from olher sources. The eslimales and associated assumptions are based on historicas experience and other factors that are
censidered to be refevant. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates.

Such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimale is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the pericd of the revision
and fuiure period, if the revision affects current and fulure periods.

Regutatory Accounting

. Depreciation rates, depreciation method and residual value of properiy, plant and equipment’
With respect to the regufated business, in terms of Part B of Schedule Il of the Campanies Act, 2013, the Company has
followed the depreciation rates, depreciation method and residual value of the items of property, plant and equipment as
notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission In accordance with the Efeclricity Act, 2003 with respect to the assets
falling under regulated business,
. Property, plant and Equipment
. Service concession arreiln[.jementsi
The Company has assessed applicabilty of Appendix A of ind AS 11: 'Service Concession Arrangements’ with respect to its
transmisslon assets porfolio. In assessing the applicabilily, they have exercised significant judgment in refation to the
underlying ownership of the assets, Provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 & transmission license and/or agreements, ability to
borrow funds against the underlying assets of the arrangements, useful lives of the assets etc. Based on such assessment, it
has concluded that Appendix A of Ind AS 11 is not applicable.
d. Impairment of property plant and equipment’®
Al the end of each reporling period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of ils property, plant and equipment to
determine whelher there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment toss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment foss (if any).
Recoverable amount of property plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows.
ii Impairmient of Financial Asscls
Trade receivables?
The Company estimales the credit allowance as per practical expedient based on historical credit loss experience as
enumerated in Note 45,
ili Taxation

Deferred tax assets’

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses / credis to the exient thal it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assels thal can be recognised, based upon the likely fiming and the level of future taxable profils together with future tax
planning strategies.

iv Contingencles

Contingent liabilitites’

In the normal course of business, contingent fiabilities may arise from lifigation and other claims against the Company.
Potential liabllities that are possible but nol probabte of crystallising or are very difficult to quanlify reliably are treated as
contingent liabitities. Such Kabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised, Potential liabilities that are remole are
neither recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matiers needs to be cassified
as ‘remole’, ‘possible’ or 'probable’ based on expert advice, past judgements, experiences etc.

19




TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

iv Employee Benefit plans

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee hanofits®
The present value of obligalions under defined benefit plan and other long term employment benefits is determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from acluak development in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, fulure safary escalations, atition rate and mortality rates etc. Due
to the complexities involved in the valuation and its fong term nature, these obligations are highly sensitive o changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reperling date.

1 Critical accounting judgment
2 Key sources of estimation uncertainties

Note: 6 First-time adoption ~ mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions

Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as at April 1, 2015 (lhe transition date}.- after availing
cerlain optional exemptions as given below paragraphs:

Deemed cost for properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying valuz of all of its plant and equipment and intangible assets recognised
as of April 1, 2015 (iransition date} measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of
the fransition dafe.

Transfers of Assets

The Company has applied Appendix C of Ind AS 18 Transfers of Assets from Custemers on or aifer the transilion dates from
April 1, 2015. This relates fo contribution received from Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation(GMDC} an outside party for
overhead ling, which is now classified as deferred revenue and Is being transferred to income statement over the useful life of

assets, in line with Ind AS 18, which hilherto has been referred to as averhead line contribufion and classified under reserve
and adjusted against depreciation charge, in the income statement, over the useful life of the assets.

Classification and measurement of financlal assets

The Company has followed classification and measurement of financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 Financial
instruments on the basis of facts and circumsiances that existed at the date of transition 1o Ind AS.
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Note - 7 : Property, ptant and equipment - as af 1st Aprif, 2015

Additional disclosure- Gross block, Accumulated depreciation and Net block

Amt. in Rs,
PARTICULARS As at 1st April, 2015
Gross block Accumulated Net block
depreciation

Property, plant and
equipment
Piant and machinery
(a) 400 Kv- Kamod Sub station 15,23,25,303 32494132 | 11,98,31,171
{b) Others 36,35,189 8.63,505 27,71,684
Transmission and distribution
systems
(a) Overhead 2,97,66,31,602 | 72,12,06,995 | 2,25,54,24,607
Vehicles 8,00,000 1,40,339 6,59,661
Office equipments 7.60,'533 5,76,148 1.84.365
Total 3,13,41,62,627 | 75,52,81,119 | 2,37,88,71,508
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Note 8 : Other non-current financial assets
Unsecured (considered good unless stated otherwise)

Anmtt. in Rs.
As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 J1st March, 2046 1st April, 2015
Bank fixed deposils balance @ - 33,466 33,466
- 33,466 33,466
@ Above balance Is under fien with VAT authority of Gujarat
Note - 9 : Inventories :
(valued at lower of cost and net realizable valua) Aml. in Rs.
As at As at As al
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 ist April, 2015
Coal, oil, stores and spares 48,60,990 63,7f 124 54,72 542
48,60,990 63,71,124 54,72 542

Notes:

1 The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year as per note 32 .
2 There is no inventories which is expected to bo recovered after twelve months.
3 The carrying amount of invenlories which has been pledged to secure borrowings of the Company was Rs.48,60,990 (31st March, 2016 -

Rs.63,71,124,1st April, 2015- Rs.54,72,542).

Note - 10 ; Current investments
(fnvestments carried at fair valve thrgugh profit or loss)

Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As al
J1st March, 2017 Ist March, 2016 1st Aprif, 2015
Investment in mutual funds (quoted)
DSPBR Ligquidity Fund 10,71,29,995 - .
« (No. of units- 315l March, 2047: 48214.29, 31sl March, 2016: Nil, 15t April, 2015: Nif) :
ICIC] Liquid Plan - Regular - Growth - 1,51,28,650 -
{No. of units- 31st March, 2017: Nil, 315t March, 2016: 67582.67, 1st April, 2015: Nil)
IDFC Cash Fund -Growth-(Regular Plan) . 19,11,37,739 6,55,37,845
(Mo, of units- 315! March, 2017: Nil, 31sI March, 2016; 103945.39, 1sl Apiit, 2015:
- 38574.51)
Tata Money Market Liquid Regular Pian - Growlh 19,60,44,662 - -
{No. of units- 3ist iarch, 2017: 76768.23, 315t March, 2016; Nil, 1sl Apiil, 2015: Nif)
. 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 6,55,37,845
Aggregate amount of quoted invesiments 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 6,55,37,845
Aggregale amount of unqueted investments - - -
30,31,74,857 20,62,66,389 6,55,37.845
Aggregafe amount of impairment |n value of Investments - - -
Aggregate amount of market value of quoled Investments 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 6,55,37,845
30,31,74,657 20,62,56,389 6,55,37,845
Note - 11 : Trade recoivables
Amt. in Rs,
As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Trade receivables .
Unsecured - Considered good 6,13,69,430 8,08,01,122 9,26,07,729
8,13,69,430 8,06,01,122 9,26,07,729

Note:
1 Refer Note 45 for credit risk refated disclosures,

e
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
Note - 12: Cash and cash equivalents

Balances wilh banks
Bataneca in current accounts
Cash on hand

Note - 13 ; Other bank balances

Balance in fixed deposit accounts #

(remaining maturity for more than three monlhs but fass than twelve months)

# includes Rs.9,460 (31st March, 2016- Rs. 53,680, 1st April, 2015 - R$.49,100) on which lig

MNote 14 : Other current financial assets
Unsecured (considered good unless stated olherwise)

Deposits to related parly

Interest accrued on deposits

Unbilled revenue

Other advances |
Considered good

Note 15 : Current tax assets

Advance fax & lax deducted at source
" {Nat of provision for income tax)
Note 16 : Other current assets

Unsecured (considered good unless stated otherwise)

Prepayments

25

Amt, in Rs.
As at As al As al
31st March, 2017 3st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
40,560,680 1,22,04,816 59,66,329
- 1,630 14,719
40,50,680 1.22,96 446 59,81,048
Amt, In Rs.
As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
91,460 53,680 4,75,49,100
91,460 53,680 4,75,49,100
n was created in favour of landers '
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As al
J1st March, 2017 Jist March, 2016 1st April, 2015
§,000 - -
11,784 9,11¢ - 17,85,363
- 3,25,18,166 5,08,10,430
8,91,610 1,33,000 4,17,889
©9,08,394 3,26,60,285 5,30,13,682
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at : As at
J1st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st Apnt, 2015
36,862,177 32,27,703 39,51,640
36,82,177 32,27,703 39,51,640
Amt. in Rs,
As at As at As al
d1st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
1,75,801 1,84,523 181,157
1,75,801 1,84,523 1,81,157
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Note - 17 : Equity share capital
' Amt inRs.
As at As at As al
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st Apiil, 2015

Authorlsed

125,000,000 (125,000,000 as at 31st March, 2016 and 125,000,000 'as ai 1st April,
2015} equity shares of Rs.10 each 1,26,00,00,000 1,25,00,00,000 1,25,00,00,000
1,26,00,00,000 1,26,00,00,000 1,25,00,00,000

lssued, subscribed and patd up

90,000,000 (80,000,000 as at 31st March, 2016 and 90,000,000 as at st April, 2015} 90,00,00,000 80,00,00,000 90,00,00,000
equity shares of Rs.10 each

90,00,00,000 $0,00,00,000 90,00,00,000

1 Reconcilialion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at Lhe end of the reporling year :

No. of shares No. of shares No. of shares

As at As at As at

Mst March, 2017 31st Maich, 2016 tst April, 2015

At the beginning of the year 8,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9.00,00,000
Issued during the year on account of amalgamaton - - -

Quistanding al the end of the year 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000

6,66,00,000 equity shares (8,86,00,000 equity shares as al 31st March, 2016 and 6,66,00,000 equity shares as at 1st April, 2015) of Rs.10 each futy
paid up are held by the holding company - Torrent Power Limited

)

w

Terms/ Rights allached to equity shares :

The Company has onty one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each ho'der of equily shates is enlitled to ona vole per share.
The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject te the approvat of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annua) General Meeling, except in case of interim dividend. .

I the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to recelve remalning assels of the Company, afler distribution of
preferential amounts. The distribution wilf be In proportion to the number of equily shares held by the shareholders.

4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company :

Name of the Shareholder As at © Asat
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018

No, of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Torrent Power Limited 6,66,00,000 74.00% 6,68,00,000 74.00%
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 2,34,00,000 26.00% 2,34,00,000 26.00%

Name of the Shareholder As at

tst Apil, 2015
HNo. of shares % holding
Torrent Power Limited 6,66,00,000 74%
\y Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 2,34,00,000 26%
|
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Note - 18 : Other equity

Reserves and surplus
Retained eamings

Notes:

Retained earmnings:

Amt. in Rs.

As at As at As at

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
11,85,87,182 16,01,12,483 13,89,62,364
11,85,87,182 13,80,62,364

16,01,12,483

The same reflects surplus/deficit afler taxes in the Profit and Loss. The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends lo ils
equily shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Note - 19 ; Non-current borrowings

Secured loans - at amortised cost
Term loans
From banks

Current maturities

Secured loans - at amortised cost
Term loans
From banks

Amount disclosed under the head "Other current financial liabililies” {note 23)

Notes:

As at
J1st March, 2017

81,66,00,000

As at
31st March, 2016

1,02,02,00,000

Amt. in Rs.
As at
1st April, 2015

1,22,38,00,000

81,66,00,000

1,02,02,00,000

1,22,38,00,000

As at
J1st March, 2017

As at
31st March, 2016

As at
1st April, 2015

20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000
20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000
{20,36,00,000) (20,36,00,000) {20,36,00,000)

The above term loan is secured by way of first pari passu charge created on the entire moveable properlies including transmission towers,
insulators and other moveable assets, book debls, operating cash flows, revenues, intangibles, trust.and retention account and by way of
pledge of 18,000,000 equily shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Torrent Power Limited in the equity share capital of the company.

Summary of borrowing arrangements:
Secured term loan from banks:

i.) The loan carries an effeclive interest rate of 9.95% p.a.(Previous year is 10.59% pa)

ii.) Incase of default in payment of the principal amount of the loan, Interest thereon, or any other monies due under the loan agreement
entered into between the Company and Bank on the respective due date, the Company shall pay defaulted amount further with interest af the
rate of 1.00% p.a. over and above the applicable intgrest rate computed from respective due date until the date of actual payment.

iii.) During the current financial year the company has complied with covenants and obli

Baroda) in alf material respects.

The future annual repayment obligations on principal amount for the above long-term borrowings are as under;-,

Financial year
20172018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

b

e
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Amlt. in Rs.
Term loans
20,36,00,000
20,36,00,000
20,36,00,000
20,36,00,000
15,38,00,000
5,20,00,000

gations of the loan agreement with lender (Bank of
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Note - 20 : Non-current provisions

Provislon for employes benefits
Provision for gratuity (note 38)
Provision for compensated absences

Note - 21 : Other non-current lHabilties
Deferred revenue (note 34)
Contribution received from parly
Note - 22 ; Current trade payables
Trade payables for goods and services
Due to others
Note - 23 : Other current financial fiabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt {note 19)
Credit balance of consumer
Other deposits

Payables on puichase of property, plant and equipment
Sundry payables .

Note - 24 ; Other current llabllities

Deferred revenue (note 34}
Contribution recsived from party
Stetutory dues

Note - 25 : Current provislons

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (note 38)
Provision for compensated absences

Note - 26 : Current tax liabiiities

Provision for taxation
{net of advance tax and tax deducted at source)
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AS at.

31st March, 2017

7,14,264

As at
31st March, 2016

5,00,595

Amt. In Rs.
As at
1st April, 2015

B8,07,154

7,114,284 5,00,595 8,07,154
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As at

3A1st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

1st Aprif, 2015

4,60,33,462 5,01,54,396 5,42,75,330
4,60,33,462 5,01,54,396 542.75,330
Amt. ip Rs.

As at As at " As at

31st March, 2017

31st March, 2016

1st April, 2015

66,06,874 70,84 689 72,03,772
66,086,874 70,684,689 72,03,772
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at’ As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000 20,36,00,000

8,65,67,984 - -
- 1,00,000 2,00,000
87,38,652 87,38,6562 87,38,652

11,370 - -
29,79,18,006 21,24 38,652 21,25,38,652
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As et
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st Aprif, 2015
41,20,934 41,20,934 41,20,934
7,81,742 4,24,072 3,117,487
49,02,676 45 45,006 © 4438421
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1stApriI,r 2015
42,162 2,10,087 61,712
43,862 3,805,826 61,607
88,024 6,05,913 1,23,319
Amt. in Rs.
As at As at As at

31st March, 2017

6,03,186

31st March, 2016

6,03,185

1st April, 2015

6,03,185

8,03,185

6,03,185

6,03,185
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Note - 27 : Revenue from operations

Year ended
31st March, 2017

Amt. in Rs.
Year ended
31st March, 2016

o

Revenus from transmission income including incantive 38,78,44,900 54,26,92 543
Lass: Discount for prompt payment of bills 21,091,768 44,16,168
38,66,63,142 53,82,76,375
Other operating income
Deferred income on
Transfer of assets from party 41,20,034 41,20,934
38,97,74,078 54,23,97,300

Transmission Income for the year ended on 31st March, 2017 is lower by Rs, Rs.10,76,57,295 consequent to giving effect to Petition Order
no. 134/TT/2015 dated 19.09.2016 covering Tariff period (a) 2009-2014 (True up}) (b} 2014-2019.

The break up of reduclion of revenue Is represented by :

Particutars ] Amt. in Rs,
True up period 2009-2014 3,62,30,760
Period 2014-2015 & 2015-2016 6,94,26 535
Total 10,76,57,295
Note - 28 ; Other income
Amt. in Rs.
Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Interest income from financlal assets that are not designated as fair value through profit &

loss: '
Deposits : ‘ 7,459 24,56,206
Others ' - 4,71,135
: 7,459 29,27 421
Miscellaneous income 32,4512 90,594,034 .
Profit on sale of investments in mutual funds 1,91,86,604 78,43,019
Net gain / {loss) arlsing on investments In mutual funds mandatonly maasured at
fair value through profit or loss 2,14,662 53,85,525
2,26,63,838 2,52 43 999
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Note - 29 : Employee benefits exp'ense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Conlribution to provident and other funds
Compensated absences

Gratuily (Refer note 38)

Note - 30 : Flnance costs

Interest expense for financial liabilities not classified as fair
value through profit or loss
Term loans

Note - 31 : Depreclation and amortization expense

Depreciation expense on property, plant and equipment

Note - 32 : Other expenses

Consumplion of stores and spares
Rent and hire charges
Repairs to
Plant and machinery
Insurance
" Rates and taxes
Vehicle running expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Directors sitting fees
Statutory auditors remuneration (note 39)
Legal, professional and consultancy fees
Donatjons

. Less: Allocated to repairs

b
et
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Year ended
31st March, 2017

Amt. in Rs.
Year ended
31st March, 2016

1,02,92,918 88,90,640
5,34,654 4,94,926
10,10,924 220,137
1,09,594 5,29,706
1,19,48,090 1,01,35,409
Amt. in Rs.
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
11,41,28,971 14,53,28,532
11,41,28,971 14,63,28,532
Amt, in Rs.
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
16,44,27,812 16,44,55,125
16,44,27,812 16,44,55,125
Amt. in Rs,
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
16,48,971 17,40,946
10,000 -
2,33,69,220 2,3453,1156
2,64,934 1,75,470
2,400 3,400
8,15,068 9,70,119
10,25,713 16,08,364
2,12,350 2,11,100
10,93,850 8,37,149
8,28,187 6,65,511
37,81,584 49,80,711
3,30,62,277 3,46,45,886
16,48,971 17,40,946
3,14,03,306 3,29,04,939




TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Note 33: Income tax expenses

"\\s;-\?

(a)

(b)

Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss

Current tax :
Current tax on profits for the year

Deferred tax :
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets -
{Decrease) increase In deferred tax liabilities

Income tax expense attributable to continuing operations

Recongillation of current tax

Profit before lax-from continuing operations
Current tax expense calculated using MAT tax rate at 21.3416%
(Previous year - 21.3416%)

Rounding off adjustment _
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating
taxable baok profit :

Other comprehensive income

Opening Ind AS adjustments
Current tax expense

{Amtin Rs.)
Year ended Year ended
31stMarch, 2017 31st March, 2016
1,95,50,000 4,47,10,000
1,95,50,000 4,47,10,000
3,021,477 {4,12,06,038)
62,71,590 13,06,13,460
3,64,83,067 8,94,07 422
5,60,33,067 13,41,17,422
. (Amtin Rs,)
: Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2018
9,05,19,733 21,48,23,303
1,93,18,359 4,58,46,730
24,838 -
(60,916) -
2,67,719 {11,36,730)
1,96,50,000 4,47,10,000

The tax rate used for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and year ended 31st March, 2016 reconcillalions above is the
MAT tax rate of 18.5% (excluding surcharge 12% and cess 3%) payable by corporate entities in India on taxable book

profits under the indian fax law.

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax asset/ (liability)
Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation (ltems that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss)

Income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income

31

(Amtin Rs.)

Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
98,782 (11,260)

98,782 (11,260)




TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Note 33: Income tax expenses {Contd.)
(d) Deferred tax balances

(@) The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets / (liabilities) presented In the balance sheet

{Amtin Rs.)
As at As at As at
JMstMarch,2017  31st March,2016 1st April, 2015
Deferred tax assets 1,14,04,101 4,15,16,796 3,22,018
Deferred tax liabilities (24,76,564,588) (24,13,82,998) (11,07,69,538)

{23,62,60,487) {19,98,66,202) (11,04,47,520)

{b) Movement of deferred tax

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation 1o the year ended 31st March, 2017

) (Amtin Rs.)
Opening Recognised in Recognised in  Closing balance
balance profit or loss 0Cl
Properiy, plant and equipment (23,92,12,306) (61,97,334) - {24,54,09,640)
Expense allowable for tax purposes when paid - - - -
Impact on account effective interest rate on long - - - ‘ -
temm borrowings
Financial assels at fair value through profit and {21,70,692) (74,256) - (22,44,948)
loss
Financiat liabilities at amortised cost - - - -
Defined benefit obligation 3,82,94C (2,04,758) 98,782 2,756,964
Unabsorbed depreciation 4,11,33,856 {3,00,06,719) - 1,11,27,137
’ (19,98,66,202) (3,64,83,067) 98,762 {23,62,60,487)
Delerred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended 31st March, 2016
' (Amtin Rs.)
Opening Recognised in Recognisedin  Closing balance
balance profit or loss odCi
Property, plant and equipmant ) (11,04,62,668) {12,87,49,638) - (23,92,12,306)
Expense allowable for tax purposes when paid - - - -
Impact on account effective interest rate on long . - - -
term borrowings
Financial assets at fair value through profit and ~ {3,06,870) (18,63,822) - (21,70,692)
loss :
Financial liabilities at amortised cost - - : . -
Defined benelit obligalion 3,22,018 72,182 (11,260) 3,82,940
Unabsorbed depreciation " 4,11,33,855 - 4,11,33,856

(11,04,47,620) (6.94,07,422) __ (11,260) !19.93,66,202! '

{C) Unrecognised deferred tax assets

_ {(Amtin Rs.}
As at As at As at
: 31stMarch,2017  31st March,2016 1st Aprit, 2015
‘Unused tax losses - - 28,48,33,727
Unused tax cradits @ 20,34,03,344 18,41,45900 13,94,41,585

deductible temporary differences L. - -
20,34,03,344 18,41,45,900 42,42,75,312

\y @The unrecognised tax credits will expire in the year starting from FY 2022-23 to FY 2030-31.
22
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TORRENT FOWER GRID LIMITED
Note 34: Deferred revenue
(a) Confribution received from party :

{i} Nature of Contribution recelved from "Gufarat Mineral Development Corporatfon Limited"

Under previous Indian GAAP, amount received from GMDC towards overhead line contributions was accounted as capital
reserve by the Company as the amount was not refundable and subsequantly, proportionate amount is being transfarred
to income statement during the expected kife of the asset to match with depreciation on total cost of such asset,

Contribution received by third party (GMDC) for refusal of right of way is recognized as a credit fo deferred revenué. Such
fevenue is recognised over the useful life of the property, plant and equipment.

(ii) Movemant of contribution received received from "GuJarat Mineral Development Corporation Limited"”

{Amtin Rs.)
As at As at As at
31st March,2017  31st March,2016 1st April, 2015
Opening balance 5,42,75,330 5,83,96,264 6,25,17,198
Add: Contribution received during the year
Less: Transfer to statement of profit and loss 41,20,934 41,20,934 41,20,934
Closing balance 5,01,64,398 5,42,75,330 5,83,66,264
Non-current portion 4,60,33,462 5,01,54,396 5,42,75,330
Current portion 41,20,934 41,20,934 41,20,934
5,01,64,3296 5,42,75,330 5,83,96,264
Note 3b: Contingent liabliitios
(a) Contingent liabllities :
‘ : (Amtin Rs.)
As at As at As at
31st March,2017  31st March,2016 1st April, 2015
Ciaims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 20,000 20,000 20,000

Disputed income tax matters 21,70,206 20,56,620 10,33,670

Note 36; Billing of Transmission Charges based on POC Mechanlsm

In accordance with the Point of Connection charges (POC) mechanism introduced by the Central Electricity ( sharing of
interstate transmission charges and losses) regutation 2010 as amended upto date, the responsibility for billing, collection
and disbursement of transmission charges on behalf of all the interstate transmission (15TS) licences has been entrusted
to the Central Transmission Utility (CTU) which in this case is the Power Grid Corporation of India Limited. Accordingly,
since the company Is an ISTS licence, billing Is done and disbursements are made by the CTU on behalf of the company
and accounted in the books of the company based on CTU's records & collections received from CTU.

Note 37: Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 (MSMED Act, 2006)

&

There are noe Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding as at the Balance
Sheet date. The above information has been delermined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors. No interest is paid/payable during the
year and no amount is outstanding at the year end.
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Note 38; Emloyee benefit plans

38.1 Doflned contribution plan

The employees of the company are members of siale-managed relirement benefit plan operated by the government. The
company Is required to contribute specifie percentage of payroll costs of the refirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The obligation of the company with respect to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified contribulions.

The Company’s contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund and employes stale insurance are determined under
the refevant schemes and / or statute and charged to the profit and loss.

The Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund aggregating lo Re.5,34,654/- (Previous year -
Rs.4,94,926/-) has been recognised in the profit and loss under the head employee benelits expense.

38.2 Defined benefit plans

b

{a)

(b)

{c)

Gratully )

The Company operates a gratuity plan covering qualifying employees. The benefit payable Is the greater of the amount
calculaled as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or the Company scheme applicable to the employes. The benofit
vests upon completion of five years of conlinuous service and once vesled it is payable to employees on retirement or on
termination of employment. The gralully benefits payable to the employees are based on the employea’s service and last
drawn salary at the lime of leaving. The employees do not contribute towards this plan and the full cast of providing these
benefits are met by the Company. In case of death while in service, the graluily is payable irespeciive of vesling.

The Company makes annual conlribulion to the gratuity scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India
through ils Gratuily Trust Fund. The liability in respect of plan Is determined on the basls of an actuarial valuation.

Risk exposure to defined benefit plans
The plans typically expose the Company to acluarial risks such as: invesiment risk, interest rate risk, {ongevity risk and
salary risk . :

Investment rlsk

The presenl value of ihe defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference
{o market yields at the end of the reporiing period on indian government securities; if the returmn on plan asset is below Ihis
rate, it will create a plan deficit,

Interast risk
A decrease in the bond Interest rate will increass the plan Hability; however, this will be parlially offset by an increase in

the refurn on the plan‘s debt investments.

Longevity risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabllity is calculated by referenco to the best estimate of the mortality of plan
parlicipants bolh during and after thelr employment. An increase in the life expeclancy of the pfan participants will
increase the plan’s liabllity,

Salary risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan fiabiiity is calcutated by reference o the future salaries of plan paricipants.

As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liabllity.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assels and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried
out at 31st March, 2017. The present value of the defined beanefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past
service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit methed.

Significant assumptions _
The principa! assumplions used for the purposes of the acluarial valuations were as follows.

As at Asal As at

. 31st March,2017  31st March,2016 1st Apnif, 2015
Discount rate 7.20% 8.00% | 8.00%
Salary escalation rate 8.50% - 8.50% 8.50%
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Note 38: Emloyeo benefit plans

(<)

(e}

(Amtin Rs.)
Funded plan- Gratuity
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31sl March, 2016
2017
() Movements in the present value of the deflned benefit
obligation:
Obligation at the beginning of the year - 25,97,039 19,46,273
Curren! service cost 82,787 77,255
Interest cost 2,07,763 1,55,702
Past service cost - 443427
Liabitity transferred in - 16,748
Liabifity transferred oul - {12,661)
Amount recognised In the statement of profit and loss 3,00,550 6,80,471
Actuanial (gains) / losses from changes in demographic - -
" assumplions
Acluarial (gains} / losses arising changes in financial 1,40,559 18,000
assumptions
Actuarial {gains) / losses from experience adjustments 77,5623 {47,705)
Amount recognised In other comprehensive Income 2,18,082 (29,705)
Benefils paid directly by employer (5,62,950} -
Benefits paid from fund {10,00,000) -
Obligation at the end of the year 15,652,721 25,97,039
(i) Movemaents in the fair value of the plan assats:

Plan assets af the heginning of the year, at fair value 23,688,952 18,84,561
Interest income ) 1,90,956 1,50,765 .
Amount recognised In the statement of profit and loss 1,90,956 1,50,765
Relurn on plan assels {gxcluding interest income) {67,349) 2,827
Amount recognised In other comprehenslve income (67,349) 2,827
Contributions - 3,468,799
Benefits pald -{10,00,000) -
Plan assets at the and of the year, at fair value 15,10,559 23,86,952

The amount included In the balance sheet arising from the Company’s obligation in respact of its defined benefit '
planis as follows:

Balances of defined benefit plan

(Amtin Rs.)

As at As al As at

. J1st March,2017  31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 15,62,721 25,97,039 19,46,273
Fair value of plan assets ‘ 15,10,659 23,86,952 18,84 561

Net asset / (liability) arising from gratuity (42,162) {2,10,087) {61,712)

Expenses recognised for dofined benefit plan and movement of plan assots and liabifities
Following is the amounl recognised in statement of profit and loss, other comprehensive income, movement in defined
benefil liability and movement in plan assets:
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Note 38: Emloyee bonefit plans
{f) Category wise plan assets

(g)

(h)

{
()

Conlributions to fund the obligations under the gratuity plan are made to the Life Insurance Corporalion of India, who has
invested the funds substantially as under:

Year ended Year ended Year ended

31st March, 31stMarch, 2016  31si March, 2015
2017

Govemment securities 54.63% 46.35% 45.51%
Debenture and bond 29.89% 34.00% 34.61%
Equity shares 8.91% 6.20% 4.56%
Fixed deposits 5,10% ©12.37% 14.23%
Olhers 1.47% 1.08% 1.08%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Sensitivity analysls:

Significant actuarial assumplions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expecled salary
increase. The sensitivity anatysis below have been delermined based on reasonabty possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constan!.

(Amtin Rs.)

Change in assumptlons Year anded Year ended

A1st March, 31s! March, 2016

2017

Impact on discount rale for 50 basis points increase In (90,039) {66,928)
defined benefit obligation of graluity o
Impact on discount rate for 50 basis points decrease in 98,044 72,797
defined benefit obligation of gratuity ‘
Impact on satary escalation rale for 50 basis poinis increase 96,354 72,100
in defined benefit obligation of gratuity
Impact on salary escalation rate for 50 basis points decrease (89,401) {66,927}
in defined benefit obligation of graluity
impact on employee lurnover rate for 50 basis points (10,520) (3,437)
increase in defined benefit obligation of gratuity
fmpact on employee tumover rale for 50 basis points 11,224 3,649

decrease in defined benefit obligation of gratuity

The sensilivity analysis presented above may nel be representative of the aclual change In the defined benefi{ obligation
as it is unlikely that the change in assumplions would eceur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may
be comelated.

Furihermore, In presenting the above sensilivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in
calculating the defined benefit obligation iiability recognised in the balance sheet.

The weighted average duration of the gratully plan based on average fulure service is 38 years (As at 31st March, 2016
is 40 years, As at 1st Apnl 2015 Is 37.43 years),

Expected contributions to the ptan for the next annual reporting period is NIL.

Cash flow projection from the fund : .
Projected banefits payable In future yoars from the date of reporting

{Amt in Rs.)
Funded Plan - Gratuity
As at As al
3st March,2017  31st March,2016
15! following year 17,375 14,61,472
2nd following year 19,102 15,336
3rd following year 24,976 16,867
4th following year 23,706 20,964
5th following year 26,092 20,793
sum of years 6 to 10th 17,20,868 1,40,061
18,32,139 16,75,493

38.3 Other long-term employae benefit obligations

The leave obligation covers the Company's liability for eamed leave. Under these compensated absences plans, leave
encashment Is payable to all eligible employees on separalion from the Company due to death, relirement,
superannuation or resignation. At the rate of daity salary, as per current agcumulation of leave days. Refer note 20,25 and
29 with respecl to item of balance sheet and profit and loss where such charge / provision has been presented,
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Note 39: Statutory auditors remuneration

{AmtinRs,)

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017 J1st March, 2016
As auditor
Audit fees 6,44,000 5,60,000
Tax audit fees 1,62,000 1,15,000
Other services- cerlificatas etc. 1,75,000 49,450
For service tax 1,22,850 1,12,699
‘ 10,93,850 8,37,149
Note 40: Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR) expenditure
{Amtin Rs.)
Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2017

J1st March, 2016

{a) Gross amount required fo be spent by the Company 37,81,584 49,80,711
(b) Amount spent'durlng the year on
(I} Construction / acquisition of any asset - -
{ii) On purposes other than (I above 37,81,584 49,80,711
. 37,81,504 49,80,711

Amount spent during the year includes donation made to saction 8 Company Rs.37,81,684 (Previcus year - .

Rs.49,80,711)

Note 41! Earnings per share

Year ended

~ 31st March, 2017
Basic earnings per share 0.38
Diluted earnings per share 0.38

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Year anded

31st March, 2016
0.90
0.90

The eamings and weighted average number of equily shares vsed in the calculalion of basic earnings per share are

as follows:
Year ended
) J1st March, 2017
Profit/ {loss) for the year atfributable to the Company used in calculation 3,44,86,666
of basls earning per share ) ‘
Woeighted average number of equity shares 9,00,00,000

(AmtIn Rs.}

Year anded

31istMarch, 2016
8,07,05,881

9,00,00,000

The Company does not have any dilutive potentlal ordinary shares and therefore diluted eaming per share is the same as basic

earning per share.

Note 42: Operating segment

The CODM evaluates the Company's performance and aliccales resources based on an analysis of various

performance indicators, however only for one segment called as "Transmission of Power".

Note 43; Value of stores and spare parts consumed (including fuel)

Year ended
31st March, 2017
Imporied -
Indigencus - :
i.) Consumption of stores and spares : 16,48,971
ii.) Consumption of stores and spares In % 100.00

ﬁ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Nofe 44: Related party disclosures

A: Volume of transactions:

{Amtin Rs.)

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2017

Year ended
31st March, 2016

Amount billed to beneficlary on behaif of the Company

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 50,69,18,694 56,28,09,202

Rent paid

Torrent Power Limited 10,000 -

Sap maintenance charges

Torrent Power Limited 98,014 -

Rent deposit paid '

Torrent Power Limited 5,000 -

Services recsived

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 1,46,70,503 1,40,56,429

CSR expense ‘

Tornascent Care Inslitute 37,81,584 49,80,711

Dividend pald

Torrent Power Limited . 4,66,20,000 3,66,30,000

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 1,63,80,000 1,28,70,000

Deposit recelved on behalf of Director

Torrent Power Limited 2,00,000 1,00,000

Deposit refunded on behaif of Dirgctor

Torrent Power Limited 3,00,000 2,00,000

Contribution fo fund

TPG Superannuation Fund 2,23,208 5,034

TPG Graluity Trust 4,318 3,48,799

Director sitting fees

Shri Vasant A. Shah 65,000 80,000

Ms Parvinder Behuria 1,20,000 -

Nita Chowdhury - 1,05,000

Managerial remuneration

Shri R.P.Rath 33,68,272 40,34, 865
18hri Venkat Tata 21,43,953 -

B. Balances at the end of the Year

- As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015

Receivables:

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 6,13,69,430 8,06,01,122 8,96,82,257

Torrent Power Limited - Sugen - - 29,25,472

Torrent Power Limited (Rent Deposit) 5,000 - -

Payables:

Torrent Power Limited 98,014 1,00,000 2,00,000

The fransaction with related parties are made on terms aquivalent to those that prevail in arms length transaction. This
assessment Is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the
market in which the related parly operates. Oulstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and selllement

occured in cash.

b
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Mote 44: Related party disclosures

¢.) Names of related parties and nature of retationship

Tomren! Privale Limited

[Z Enlerprise Controling the holding Compary

GLFL intemational Umited

Tormenl Power Services Private Limited
Heumann Pharma Gmbh & Co. Generica KG,
Yoment Do Brasil Lida.

Zao Torren! Pharma

Torrent Pharma GmbH,

Torrent Phama nc.

Torren! Pharma Philippines inc.

Torrent Australasia Ply LId.

Laborotrios Torenl SA de CV

- JUNM Foundation

Torrent Pharma (Thailand) Co., LId.
Notispharm GmbH.

Heuned Pharma GrabH.

Torrent Pharma {(UK) LLG.

Tormen! Pharma 5.R.L.

Laboralodes Toment (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
Toment Phanmaceuticals Siddm

Torrenl Pharma France S.A.S

Aptl Phamma Limited

Puro Welness Pvi. Lid.
TPL{Ahmedabad) Graluity Trust
TPL{AhRmedabad) Supgrannualion Fund
TPL{Cables Unit) Graluily Trust
TPL{Cables Unit} Superannuation Fund
TPL DGEN Unit Gratuily Trust

TPL DGEN Unit Superannualion Fund
TPL{Suratl) Graluity Trust

TPL{Sural) Superannuation Fund
TPL{SUGEN) Graluity Trust
TPL{SUGEN) Superannuation Fund
TSL Graluity Trust

TSL Superannuation Fund

Toment Financiers

AEC Coments & Conslruclions Limited{Under
fipuidation}

Tidong Hydro Power Limited

Tormenl Fincorp PvL Lid.

Tomascent Care Institute

Radianl Urja LLP

2 |Holding Company Torrent Power Limited
3 [Assodales Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd
4 |Other Entorprises Controied by ) Holding Company b}Enterprise] Torent Pipavay Generation Limiled
Controing tha holding Compan
™ v Torrent Solargen Limiled
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Limited
Gujaral Lease Financing Limiled
GLFL Housing Finance Limited ,
GLFL Secuities Limited

5 {Enterprise Conlroled by the Company

TPG Graluity Trust
TPG Superannuation Fund

6 |Key Management Personnel

Shii 1.S.Jha « Chalman Shii R.P.Ralh-

Shi D.K.Singh
Shii Asls Ghosh

Ms. Parvinder Behuria
ShiP.K Panﬂ:

Shil VA Shah

Whota Time Direclor
Shui Jinat Mehla — Diredler & CEQ (Resign;d w.a.l. 17/058/2016}

Shri V.S. Tala -
Wheola time Director
(Appointed w.e.f. 20/10/2016)
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Note 45: Financlal instruments and risk review

(a) Capital Management

The Company manages its capital structure to ensurs that the Company will be able to continue as going concern while
maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of debt {borrowings as detailed in notes 19) and equity of the Company '

{comprising issued capital, raserves, retained earnings, deferred tax liability \ assets in notes 17,16 & 33).

The Company's management reviews the capital structure of the Company on an annual basis. As part of this review,
the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The Company's plan

is to ensure that the gearing ratio (debt equity ratio) is within the limit of 2,33:1.

Gearing ratio
' The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

As at

As at

31stMarch,2017  31st March,2016

Debt 1,11,45,18,008
Equity ‘ 1,25,48,37,669

1,23,26,38,652
1,25,99,78,685

{Amtin Rs.)
As at
1st April, 2015

1,43,63,38,652
1,14,94,09,884

Net debt to equity ratio 88.82%

97.83%

124.96%

(i) Debtis defined as all long term debt outstanding + contingent liability pertaining to corporate / financial guarantee given

+ short term debt outstanding in lieu of long term debt.

(i) Equityis defined as, Equity share capital + all reserve {excluding revaluation reserve) + deferred tax liabllities - deferred

tax assets — intangible assets.

(b) Categories of financial instruments

(Amtin Rs.)
As al As at As at
31siMarch,2017  31st March,2016 st April, 2015
Flnanclal assets :
Measured at amoriised Cost )
Cash and bank balances 40,560,680 1,22,96,446 59,81,048
Other bank balance 91,480 53,680 4,75,49,100
Trade receivables 6,13,69,430 8,06,01,122 9,26,07,729
Other financial assets 8,08,394 3,26,60,285 5,30,13,682
6,64,19,964 12,56,11,533 19,91,51,559
Measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Investments in mutual funds 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,309 6,55,37,845
30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 6,55,37,845

Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised Cost
Borrowing
Trade payable

1,02,02,00,000
66,068,874

1,22,38,00,000

70,84,689

1,42,74,00,000

72,03,772

1,02,68,06,874

{c ) FInanclal risk management objectives

1,23,08,84,689

1,43,46,03,772

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations, normal and projects capital
expenditure. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalenis that derive diractly from its operations. ’

The Company's activities expose it to a variely of financial risks viz regulatory risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity
risk etc. The Company's primary focus Js to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize
potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Company's senior management oversees the management
of these risks. It advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.

~ b %
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Note 45: Flnanclal Instruments and risk review

(i)

a

—

(i)

Regulatory risk
The Company's substantial operations are subject to regutatory interventions, introduction of new laws and regulations
including changes in competitive framework. The rapidly changing regulatory landscape poses a risk to the Company.

Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed to interest rale risk because the Company borrow funds at floating interest rates, Interest rate
risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivily for changes in variable interest rate. The Company has exposure to
interes! rate risk, arising principally on changes in Marginal Cost of Funds based Lending Rate (MCLR).

The following table provides a break-up of the Company's fixed and floaling rate borrowings:

(Amtin Rs.)

As at As at As at

31st March,2017 31st March,2016 1st Aprii, 2015

Fixed rate borrowings - - -
Floating rate borrowings 1,02,02,00,000 1,22,38,00,000 1,42,74,00,000
1,02,02,00,000 1,22,38,00,000 1,42,74,00,000

Interest rate risk sensitivity: N -
The sensilivily analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate
borrowings. For floating rate liabijities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the
end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. If interest rates had been 50 basis points higherflower
and all other variables were held constant, following is the impact on profit. A positive is increase in profit and negative
is decrease in profit.
(Amtin Rs.)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2017  31st March, 2016

Impact on profil - increase in 50 basls paints 51,01,000 61,19,000
Impact on profit - {(decrease) in 50 basis points {51,01,000) (61,19,000)
Credit risk

Exposures to credit risk;

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on s contractual obligations resulling in financial loss to the
Company. The Company is exposed to the credit risk arising from the possibility that counterparties {primarily trade
receivables, suppliers etc.) might fail to comply with contractual obligations. This exposure may arise with regard to
unsettled amounts and to the cost of substituting products that are not supplied.

Credit risk management:

Credit risk is managed and limited in accordance with the type of transaction and the creditworthiness of the
counterparty. The credit risk is limited as the revenue and collection are sources from Central Tranmission Ulility Power
Grid Corporation of India Ltd (PGCIL) which is a Government of India underiaking.

(itiy Age of receivables and expected credil loss

S

As menlioned in Note no.45, since the company is an ISTS licensees, the responsibilly for billing and collection on
behalf of the Company ltes with the CTU i.e. PGCIL. Based on the fact that the collection by PGCIL is from Designated
ISTS Customers (DICs) which in majority of the cases are state government organisations and further based on an
analysis of the past trends of recovery, the management is of the view that the entire receivables are fully recoverable.
Accordingly, the Company does not recognize any impaimment loss on its receivables.

b

41




—

TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Nate 45: Financial instruments and risk review

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with ifs financial liabitities that are
seltled by delivering the cash or another financial asset The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will have sufficient liquidity o meet its liabililies when they are due, under both noermat and stressed conditions, without incuring
unacceptable fosses risking damage lo the Company's repulation.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturily for its non-dervative financial liabilities wilh agreed repayment
pericds. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on ihe easliest date on which
the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principat cash flows. To the exient that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves al the end of the reporting period, The contractual malurity is based on
the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

As at 31st March,2017

Financial liabilities

Non current financlal liahilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financiat liabilittes

Current financiai liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Cther financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

As at 31st March,2016

Financial liabilities

Non current {financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial labilities

Current financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financiat liabilities

Total financial liabilities

As at 1st April, 2015

Financial Habilities

Non current financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial labilities

Current financial liabilities
Barrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities

Totai financial liahilities

{Amtin Rs.)
Less than 1 year Betweentand5 5 years and Total
year above
- 76,46,00,000 5,20,00,000 81,66,00,000
- 76,46,00,000 5,20,00,000 81,66,00,000
20,36,00,000 - - 20,36,00,000
66,086,874 - - 66,068,874
9,43,18,006 - - 9,43,18,006
30,45,24, 880 . - 30,45,24,880
30,45,24,880 76,46,00,000 5,20,00,000 1,92,11,24,880
(Amtin Rs.)
Between1and$ Betweentand5 & years and Total
year year ahove
- 76,46,00,000  25,56,00,000 1,02,02,00,000
- 76,46,00,000  25,56,00,000 1,02,02,00,000
20,36,00,000 - - 20,36,00,000
70,84,689 - - 70,84,689
88,38,652 - - 88,38,652
21,95,23,341 - - 21,85,23,341
21,95,23,341 76,46,00,000  25,56,00,000 1,23,97,23,341
{Amtin Rs.}
Between1and 5§ Between 1 and5 5 years and Total
year year above
- 86,82,00,000 25,56,00,000 1,22,38,00,000
. 96,82,00,000  25,56,00,000 1,22,38,00,000
20,36,00,000 - - 20,36,00,000
72,03,772 - - 72,03,772
89,38,652 - - 89,38,652
21,97,42,424 . 21,97,42,424

21,97,42,424

96,82,00,000

25,56,00,000

1,44,35,42,424
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Note 46: Fair Value Measurement and related disclosures

This note provides information about how the Company detarmines fair values of various financla! assels and financial liabilitles.

Fair value of the Company's financial assets that are measured at falr value on a recurring basis;

Some of the Company's financlal assets are measured at fair value at the end of each reporling period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these financial assels are determined (in particular, the valuation techniqus(s) and inputs
used).

(a3} Financial assets at falr value l_hrough profitand loss (FVTPL)

{AmtIn Rs.)
Fair value as at ’ ' Fair value Valuatlon
31st March,2017  31st March,2016 1st April, 2015 hferarchy

Invastment in multuat fund units 30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 6,55,37,845 Level 1 Quoted bid prices
S - In an aclive market

30,31,74,657 20,62,66,389 8,55,37,845

Note 47: Specified bank notes {SBNs)

Detalis of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacled during the period 8th November, 2016 to 30th ngember, 2016 as
provided balow: .

SBNs Other Total
denomination
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8th November,2016 - 14,413 14,413
Add: Permitted receipts - -
Less: Permitted payments - 3,503 3,503
Less; Amount deposited in banks - -
Closing cash In hand as on - 10,910 10,910

30th December, 2016

‘Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning providad In the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance,
Department of Economic Affairs number $.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016 ) '
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Note 48: Reconciliation of equity

Reconclliation of equity

Assots

Non-current asseta

Pioperty, plant and equipment
Other financlal assels

Other non-cuiment assets

Current assats
Inventories
Financlal assets
Inveslments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balancas
Other financlal assals
Cument lax assels (nel)
Other current assets

Equity and Ifabllities
Equity

Share capital

Cther equity

Liabifilies

Mon-current liabHitles

Finandlal liabitities
Borrowings

Provisions

Deferred lax fiabilities (net}

Qther non-cunent liabilitles

Current liabllities
Financlal labilities
Trade payables
Dus to others
Other financial liabililes
Other currenl fiabilitles
Provisions
Currentlax liabilties {nel)

Note

-]

(-]

{Rs. In Crore)

As at date of transitfon fst Apri!, 2018 As at 31st March, 2016
Previous Adiustment on Ind AS Pravious Adjustment Ind AS
GAAP*  transition to Ind GAAP* on transition
AS {oind AS
2,37,68.71,508 - 2,37,86,71,508 2.21,44,16,383 - 2,21,44,18,38)
33,468 - 33,468 33,466 - 32,466
2,37.89,04,974 B 23T,00,04074 | 2,21,44,49,649 - 2,21,44,49,840
54,72.542 - 54,72,642 63,71,124 - 63,71,124
6,46.54,143 8,868,702 8,65,37,845 19,99,94,162 62,72,227 10,62,66,389
9,28,07,729 - 9,28,07,729 8,06,01,122 - 8,06,01,122
59,81,048 . £9,81,048 1,22,90 446 - 1,22,96,446
4,75,49,100 - 4,75,49,100 53,680 - 53,680
5,30,13,682 - 5,30,13,682 3,26,60,285 B 3,25,60,285
39.51,640 - 39,851,640 32,217,703 - 32,217,703
181,157 - 1,85,187 1,84,523 - 1,64,523
27,3408 040 8,686,102 27,42,94,742 33,53,89,045 6272227 34,16,61,272
2,65,23.13,015 866,702 2653199717 2.,54,98 38 804 62,72,227 2,66,61,11,121
00,00,00,000 - 90,00,00,000 £0,00,00,000 - 80,00,00,000
13,73,61,708 15,80,856 $3,89,62,364 13,44,60,060 256,561,523 16,01,12,483
1.03,73,81,708 1580656  1,03,89,62,364 1.03,44,60,960 2,56.61,523 1,06,01,12,483
'
1,22,38,00,000 . 1,22,38,00,000 1,02,02,00,000 - 1,02,02,00,000
8,07,154 - 8,07,154 5,00,595 - 6,00,685
11.01,40,650 3,06,870 11,04,47,520 10,76,95,510 21,70,692 16,98,66,202
- 542,756,330 542,768,330 - 5,01,54,386 §,01,54,396
$,33,47 47,804 545,62,200 1,36,93,30,004 1,21,83,96,105 5,23,25,088 1,27,07,21,103
72,03,772 - 72,03,772 70,684,689 - 70,84,689
21,25,38,652 - 21,25,38,652 21,24,38,652 - 21,24,38,652
317,487 41,20,934 44,3841 4,24,072 41,20,934 45,45008
5,95,20,407 (5,93,07,088) 1,239 784312 (7.68,25,318) 6,05,013
6,03,165 - 6,03,155 5,05,185 - 6,03, 185
28,01,83 503 {5,62,76,154} 22,49,07,349 29,69,81.820 (7.17,04,384) 22,62,77,445
265,23,13,0156 886,702 265231,99717 2,54 949,38 894 62,172,228 2,6561,11,124

*The prevous GAAP figures hava bean reclassified 1o conform to Ind AS presentation sequirements for the purpase of this nolo.
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
Note 49: Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the.year ended 31 March 2016

. Amt. in Rs.
Note Previous Adjustment ind AS
GAAP* on transition
to Ind AS
Income
Revenue from operations d 54,26,92,543 {2,95,234) 54,231,97,309
Other income b 1,96,64.474 53,85,525 2,62,49,999
Tofal Income 56,2557,017 50,080,202 56!76!47!308
Exponses
Employee benelits expensa 1,01,02,877 32,532 1,01,36,409
Finance casts 14,53,86,714 (58,182} 14,63,28,532
Deprecialion and amorlization expense [+ 16,03,34,101 41,20,934 16,44,66,125
Other expanses 3,72,62,928 {43.57,886)} 3,20,04,939
Total expenaes 35,30,86,708 (2,62,702) 35,28,24,005
Profit before exceptional Items and tax 20,94,70,309 53,562,094 ’ 21,48,23,303
Exceptional items - -
Profit before tax 20,54,70,309 53,52,984 21,48,23,303
Tax expenses
Current tax 4,47,10,000 - 4,47,10,000
Delerred tax c 6,75,54,860 18,52,562 8,94,07,422
Short/ (excess) pravision of cusrent {ax for eadier years - -
’ 13,22,64 880 18,52,562 13,41,17,422
Profit for the perlod from continuing operations 7.72,05,449 35,00,432 8,07,05,881
Other comprehensive Income
Hems that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans - 32,532 32,632
Income tax relating to remeasurement of the defined benefit plans - 11,260 11,260
Other comprehensive Income for the year {net of tax) : - 21,272 . 21,272
Total comprehansive incoma for the year 7.12,05,449 35,21,704 8,07,27,163

P
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Note 50: Reconciliation of cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2016

Previous Effect of
Particulars GAAP transition of Ind AS
ind AS
Net cash flows from operaling aclivities 49,79,64,890 - 49,79,64,899
|Net cash flows from invesling aclivities ' ' 5,21,89,085 - 5,21,99,085
INet cash flows from financing aclivilies (40,85,05,566) - ] (40,85,05,566)
Net increasel(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 14,16,58,418 - 14,16,58,418
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 7,06,32,190 8,86,702| 7,15,18,892
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 21,22 90,608 8.86,702 21,31,77,310

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2016 and as at April 1, 2015 for the purpose
of statement of cash flows under Ind AS

As at As at

Particulars 31/03/2016 | 01/04/2015

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of| 21,22,90,608 | 7,06,32,190
cash flows as per previous GAAP

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of| 21,31,77.310| 7,15,18,892

cash flows under Ind AS
Less:Net gain / (loss) arising on investments in mutual funds 8,86,702 8,856,702

mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss

Net Cash and Cash equivalents for purpose of statement of 21,22,90,607 | 7,06,32,190
Cash flows under Ind AS

Footnote on reco:

A. Under Ind AS, dividends to shareholders declared after the end of the reporting period but before the financial
statements are authorised for issue are not recognised as a llabllity at the end of the reporting period, but are
disclosed separalely in the notes. Accordingly, at the date of {ransifion to Ind AS, a decrease to the extent of such
proposed dividend is to be recognised in short term provisions and adjusted against retained earnings.

B. Under the previous GAAP, the Company accounted for long term investments in non-quoted and quoted
investments at cost less provision other than temporary diminution in the value of investments. Current investments
are slated at the lower of cost and fair value, As per the requirements of ind AS 109, the investments in mutual fund
units are to be fair valued. The differences arising out of the above treatment as at the date of transition is to be
adjusted against relained earnings.The corresponding deferred taxes have also been recognised as at March 31,
2016 and as at April 1, 2015 and also for the year ended March 31, 2016.

C. Under previous Indian GAAP, amount received lowards overhead / service line contributions were accounted as
capital reserve by the Company as the amount was not refundable and subsequently, proportionate amount is
transferred to income statement during the expected life of the asset to malch against depreciation on total cost of
such asset.

Under Ind AS, taking Into cognizance of the prospeclive application of Appendix C 1o Ind AS 18, the balance as at
the date of transition towards service line contributions have been transferred to deferred revenue.

D. Under Indian GAAP, the Company used to account for sales incentives or rebales in any form, including cash
discounts given to customers as an expense. However under Ind AS, the said items are considered as selling price
reductions and accounted as reduction from revenue,
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TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED
Note 51: Eﬁulty reconciliations as at 31st March, 2016 and 1st April, 2015

Notes As at
Jist March, 2016

Amt. in Rs.
As at

1st April, 2015

Total equity as per previous GAAP 13,44,60,960 13,73,81,708

Net gain / (loss) arising on financial assets measured at fair value b 62,72,227 8,86,702

Proposed dividend a 7.58,25,318 5,03,97,088

Deferred tax impact on ind AS adjusiments b (21,70,692) (3,06,870)
Reclassification from reserves :

- Service line contribution a (5,42,75,330) {5,83,96,264)
Total adjustments T 2,56,51,6523 15,80,656

Total equity as per Ind AS 16,01,12,483 13,89,62,364

Reconciliation of total comprehénsive income for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amt. in Rs.
Notes Year ended
31st March, 2016

Profit after tax per previous GAAP 7,72,27,969
Net gain / (loss) arising on financial assets measured at fair value b 53,865,525
Actuarial (gain) / loss on employes defined benefit funds recognised in

other comprehensive income (21,272)
Deferced tax impact on Ind AS adjustments (18,63,821)
Total adjustments ‘ 35,00,432
Profit after tax per Ind AS 8,07,28,401
Other comprehensive income ) 43,792
Total comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 8,07,72,193

47




TORRENT POWER GRID LIMITED

Note 52: Previous year figures
The previous year figures have been regrouped / re-classified, where necessary, to conform to the current year's classification.

Note §3: Approval of flnancial statements

The financla) statements were approved for Issue by the board of directors on

Signature to Note 1 to 53

In terms of our report altached For and on b'ehalf of the Board of Directors
For Deloltte Haskins & Sells ' . 1.8. Jha
Chartered Accountants Chairman
T P Vijayasarathy

CFO

Hemendra L. Shah ' Abhinay Mathur
Pantner . . Company Secretary
Anhmedabad, 17" May, 2017 _ _ Ahmedabad, 17" May, 2017
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